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LEON D. WHITE, JR.
Executive Vice Preekfent

Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulatory
Attention: Mr. Dennis M. Crutchfield, Chief

Operating Reactor Branch No. 5
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555
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Subj ect: Inservice Inspection Program for the 1980 to 1989
Interval
R. E. Ginna Nuclear Power Plant
Docket No. 50-244

Dear Mr. Crutchfield:

By letter of November 6, 1980, we submitted a revision
to the "Ginna Station Inservice Inspection Program for the
1980-1989 Interval". That revision contained an error on
Page 9, paragraph 5.7.1.1(b). We are, therefore, providing
a corrected page 9 and page 1 which reflect the 11/10/80
correction. The enclosed pages are to replace the corre-
sponding pages of the previous submittal.

Very truly yours,

Leon D. White, J
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